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TO:  All Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Niagara Falls Water Board 
 
RE:  Niagara Falls Water Board Work Session and  
  Business Meeting Dates for the Calendar Year 2026 
 
The Niagara Falls Water Board (“Water Board”) has scheduled the dates below for its 
2026 work sessions and the regular business meetings.  Unless notice is posted changing 
the meeting location, meetings are held at the Water Board offices located at 
5815 Buffalo Avenue, Niagara Falls, New York, begin at 5:00 p.m., and may be attended 
by videoconference pursuant to the instructions and procedures posted at 
https://nfwb.org/reports/minutes/.  The business meeting held March 23, 2026 shall be 
deemed the Annual Meeting pursuant to Article V, Section 1 of the Water Board’s 
by-laws.  Any changes to this schedule (including cancellations) or special meetings shall 
be announced to the public pursuant to the Open Meetings Law.   
 
  Work Sessions:   Business Meetings: 
   
  None Scheduled   January 26, 2026 
     
  None Scheduled   February 23, 2026 
   
  March 16, 2026   March 23, 2026    
 
  None Scheduled   April 27, 2026    
 
  None Scheduled   May 18, 2026    
 
  None Scheduled   June 15, 2026 
 
  None Scheduled   July 27, 2026 
 
  August Recess   August Recess 
 
  None Scheduled   September 28, 2026 
 
  October 19, 2026   October 26, 2026 
 
  None Scheduled   November 16, 2026 
 
  None Scheduled   December 14, 2026 

https://nfwb.org/reports/minutes/

